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Mikelle – Please upload this to IBFS, File ITC -ASG-20070824-00348.  Thanks!  Sumita 
  

From: Becky Heggelund [mailto:bheggelund@nbglaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 2:22 PM  
To: Sumita Mukhoty 
Cc: Leon Nowalsky 
Subject:  First Choice/Telliss Transfer of Control 
  
Dear Sumita: 
  
Please find below in blue answers to your questions per our telephone conversation today 
  

1. List name, date and parties to agreement referenced in transfer.  The name of the agreement is “Asset Purchase 
Agreement” dated September 14, 2006, between First Choice Technology, Inc. and Telliss, LLC.  

  
2. Will Telliss discontinue service after transfer?  Yes.   

  
3. If discontinuing service, what will happen to their 214?  It will be surrendered.  

  
4. Does First Choice have a 214?  Yes, ITC 214-20040616-00232.  

  
5. Regarding ownership information, does each percentage of ownership apply to controlling interest as well as equity 

on both companies?  Yes.  
  
Please let us know if you have any questions, 
  
Becky 
  

Becky Heggelund  
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC  
3500 N. Causeway Blvd.  
Suite 1442  
Metairie, LA  70002  
(504) 832-1984 FAX (504) 831-0892  

  


